












 
 

DATE: 09/22/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Presentation by representatives of Santo Galope 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Representatives of the group Santo Galope have requested time to present to the Council 

regarding the project with horses that they would like to start in Socorro.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Not allow them to present 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow the representative of Santo Galope to present.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 5

City Manager
Typewritten Text





 
 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

       

SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Victor Perez    

Rene Rodriguez    

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

James A. Martinez, City Attorney 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Reta, Recreation Centers Supervisor 

Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Ruiz 

 

Mayor Ruiz requested a moment of silence in honor of Joseph E. “Chito” Bowling 

who passed away September 9, 2014. 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with five members present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

Sergio Jaime, Suky Ramos and Jose Gamboa spoke during Public Comment. 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 7

City Manager
Typewritten Text



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
September 11, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 346, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF SOCORRO, TEXAS ADOPTNG A BUDGET FOR THE FISCASL YEAR 

COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2014 AND ENDING ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS.                    WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

 

Public Hearing Opened at 6:14 p.m. 

Sergio Jaime and Jose Gamboa 

Public Hearing Closed at 6:24 

 

6. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 346, AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS ADOPTNG A BUDGET 

FOR THE FISCASL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2014 AND 

ENDING ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2015.                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Sergio Cox to approve and adopt Ordinance 346 with the 

salary increase proposed by City Manager of 1.5%.  No second, motion fails. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

Ordinance 346 as presented.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:  Sergio Cox 

Abstain: 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 347, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF SOCORRO, TEXAS ADOPTING AN MENDED ORGANIZATIONAL 

CHART FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS.     WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

Public Hearing Opened at 6:33 p.m. 

Suky Ramos 

Public Hearing Closed at 6:37 p.m. 

 

8. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 347, AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS ADOPTING AN 

MENDED ORGANIZATIONAL CHART FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 

TEXAS.                                                                               WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number eight.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:   

Abstain: 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
September 11, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

 

9. PUBLIC HEARING  OF ORDINANCE 348, AND ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE ASSESSMENT AND 

COLLECTION OF PROPERTY TAXES ON BEHALF OF TE CITY OF 

SOCORRO, TEXAS.                                                         WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

            

Public Hearing Opened at 6:38 p.m. 

No Speakers 

Public Hearing Closed at 6:38 p.m. 

 

10.   SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 348, AND 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE 

ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF PROPERTY TAXES ON BEHALF 

OF TE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS.                          WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve the tax 

rate of 0.688558 raised by 17.66 percent.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez and Rene Rodriguez 

Nays:  Sergio Cox and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz broke tie by voting yes. 

  

11. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO RATIFY THE TAX RATE INCREASE SET 

FORTH IN ORDINANCE 346  ADOPTING BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF 

SOCORRO.                                     WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve the 

ratification of tax rate increase set forth in Ordinance 346.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays:   Sergio Cox 

Abstain: 

 

12. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
September 11, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

 

13. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.  

                                                           WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

14. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                 WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

No action for items twelve (12), thirteen (13) and fourteen (14). 

 

15. ADJOURN                                 

                                                 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 6:43 

p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Joseph B. Bowling, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. 

Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 



 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Rene Rodriguez    

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez (Arrived to the meeting at 6:10 p.m.) 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr. 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

Jim Martinez, City Attorney 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Reta, Recreation Centers Supervisor 

Douglas Lobdell, Public Works Director 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ralph Duran 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with four members present. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

Sergio Jaime, Lorenza Fraire, Suky Ramos, Luis Sigala, Tina McNeil, Ralph Duran, 

Pete Murillo, and Rosalia Silva spoke during Public Comment. 

 

Sandy Saucedo was signed up to speak but was not recognized. 

 

Victor Perez arrived to the meeting at 6:10 p.m. 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

5. RECOGNITION OF MR. JOSEPH “CHITO” BOWLING FOR HIS 

DEDICATED SERVICES TO THE CITY OF SOCORRO.    

                                                              MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

The plaque was read by Mayor Jesus Ruiz. 

 

Lorenza Fraire was signed up to speak but was not present. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

6. EXCUSE ABSENT COUNCIL MEMBERS.                   SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

7. APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF 

SEPTEMBER 4, 2014.           SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

8. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL FOR CITY CLERK AND ASSISTANT CITY 

CLERK TO ATTEND THE TEXAS SECRETARY OF STATE’S 26TH 

ANNUAL ELECTION LAW SEMINAR FOR CITIES, SCHOOLS, AND 

OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS IN AUSTIN, TEXAS DECEMBER 

 2 – 5, 2014.        SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

9. APPROVAL OF THE UNAUDITED EXPENDITURE AND REVENUE 

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2014.

                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR.  

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to 

approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of number eight (8) to exclude the 

travel for the Assistant City Clerk.  

 

Rene Rodriguez amended his motion. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to 

approve items six (6), seven (7) and exclude the travel for the Assistant City Clerk 

for item number eight (8) and move item number nine (9) to the Regular Agenda 

jointly with item twenty-four (24).  Motion passed. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

10. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 352, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE 

ZONING OF LEIGH CLARK SURVEY 298 ABST.6262, TRACT P-3 (OUT OF 

TRACT 15) AT 15495 GATEWAY BOULEVARD WEST FROM 

UNCLASSIFIED ZONING TO M-2 (HEAVY INDUSTRIAL) WITH A 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A JUNKYARD.  PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.   SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 

number ten (10).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

11. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 353, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE 

ZONING OF LOT 13, BLOCK B, VINEDO ACRES SUBDIVISION AT 376 

TOKAY AVENUE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 

(MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL).  PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.   SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number eleven (11).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

12. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 354, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE 

ZONING OF LOT 12, BLOCK 6, DELIP SUBDIVISION AT 845 DELHI 

DRIVE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO C-1 (LIGHT 

COMMERCIAL).  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.                 SAM LEONY 

 

       

       A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item  

      number twelve (12).  Motion passed. 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

13. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 355, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE 

ZONING OF LOT 13, BLOCK 7, GURDEV SUBDIVISION AT 10391 

NIRMAL DRIVE FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO C-1 

(LIGHT COMMERCIAL). PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.                                                 SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 

number thirteen (13).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

14. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 349, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF TRACT 1, BLOCK 5, AND TRACT 7, BLOCK 4, 

SOCORRO GRANT, FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURAL) TO C-2 (GENERAL 

COMMERCIAL).  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.      SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing Opened at 6:43 p.m. 

Cathe Apodaca and Lorenza Fraire spoke during Public Hearing 

Public Hearing Closed 6:45 p.m. 

 

15. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 349, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF TRACT 1, BLOCK 5, AND 

TRACT 7, BLOCK 4, SOCORRO GRANT, FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURAL) 

TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL). PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.    SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number fifteen (15).  Motion passed. 

 

Wes Navidomskis spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

 

 

   



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 5 

16. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 350, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, MOON ADDITION NO. 4 AT 10175 

ARMSTRONG FROM R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 

(MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.    SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing opened at 6:50 p.m. 

Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

Public Hearing closed at 6:52 p.m. 

    

17. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 350, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, MOON 

ADDITION NO. 4 AT 10175 ARMSTRONG FROM R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). PLANNING 

AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.    

                                                                                                   SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to deny the 

recommendation made by the Planning and Zoning Commission and proceed with the 

variance process. Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, and Sergio Cox 

Nays: 

Abstain:   Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

18. PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 351, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING 

THE ZONING OF LOT 20, BLOCK 3, HILLCREST MANOR AT 10832 

ARLENE CIRCLE FROM R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 

(MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.               SAM LEONY 

 

Public Hearing opened at 7:05 p.m. 

Suky Ramos spoke during Public Hearing 

Public Hearing closed at 7:06 p.m. 

 

Public Hearing was reopened at 7:07 p.m. 

During this time there was discussion between council due to the fact that this item 

was incorrectly posted.  The correct property address should be 10852. 

Public Hearing closed at 7:12 p.m. 

 

19. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 351, AN 

ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 20, BLOCK 3, 

HILLCREST MANOR AT 10832 ARLENE CIRCLE FROM R-1 (SINGLE-

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 

                                                      SAM LEONY 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 6 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to delete item 

number nineteen (19).  Motion passed. 

 

Efraime Silva spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

 

20. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ACKNOWLEDGE VACANCY IN DISTRICT 

4 DUE TO THE DEATH OF DISTRICT 4 REPRESENTATIVE JOSEPH E. 

BOWLING ON SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 AND TO SCHEDULE A SPECIAL 

ELECTION TO FILL VACANCY IN DISTRICT 4.      SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve item 

number twenty (20).  Motion passed. 

 

Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

21. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON AN ORDER SCHEDULING A SPECIAL 

ELECTION FOR AN UNEXPIRED TERM TO BE HELD IN THE CITY OF 

SOCORRO, TEXAS ON SATURDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2014, FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF ELECTING CITY COUNCIL MEMBER FOR DISTRICT 4. 

                                                                                            SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number twenty-one (21).  Motion passed. 

 

Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
 

22. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AUTHORIZE CITY MANAGER/MAYOR 

TO SIGN A CONTRACT WITH THE EL PASO COUNTY ELECTIONS 

ADMINISTRATOR TO PROVIDE ELECTION SERVICES TO THE CITY 

OF SOCORRO, TEXAS FOR THE DECEMBER 20, 2014 ELECTION.   

                                                                                     SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 7 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-two (22).  Motion passed. 

 

Lorenza Fraire was signed up to speak on this item but declined to speak. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 

23. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE ACCOUNTING 

MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO.                      KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to 

postpone for the Regular Meeting of October 2, 2014.   

 

Karina Hagelsieb spoke on this item. 

 

Rene Rodriguez rescinded his motion. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to postpone for 

Special Meeting of September 25, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

24. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE FIXED ASSET MANUAL 

FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO.                                        KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

 

9.  APPROVAL OF THE UNAUDITED EXPENDITURE AND REVENUE    

    FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE  PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2014.       

                                                                                                   WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

     A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to postpone    

     items twenty-four (24) and nine (9).   

 

     Rene Rodriguez rescinded his motion. 

 

     A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve    

     item number nine (9) and postpone item number twenty-four (24) for the Special  

     Meeting of September 25, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 8 

     Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

     Karina Hagelsieb spoke on this item. 

     

25. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING OPENING A SEPARATE 

BANK ACCOUNT FOR 2014 CERTIFICATE OF OBLIGATION FUNDS. 

                                                            KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number twenty-five (25).  Motion passed. 

 

Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

26. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING RESOLUTION 480, A 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO, 

TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE DESIGNATION FOR BANK SIGNATORIES. 

                                                                                                        KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

       A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to 

       approve item number twenty-six (26).  Motion passed. 

 

       Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

 Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 

 

27. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO WAIVE THE EVENT PERMIT FEE FOR AN 

EVANGELISTIC EVENT TO BE HELD AT THE BULLDOG 

CHAMPIONSHIP PARK LOCATED AT 316 BUFORD ROAD ON OCTOBER 

18, 2014.  THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS 

APPROVAL.                                                                                       SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-seven (27).  Motion passed. 

 

Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 9 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 

28. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA) WATER COMPLIANCE FOR CITY OF 

SOCORRO.                             DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number twenty-eight (28).  Motion passed. 

 

Doug Lobdell and Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

RECREATION CENTERS DEPARTMENT 

 

29. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ALLOW EL PASO MISSION TRAIL 

ASSOCIATION TO SELL ALCOHOL AT COUGAR PARK FOR THE CHILI 

WAR FESTIVAL SEPTEMBER 20, 2014.                      VICTOR RETA 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-nine (29).  Motion passed. 

 

Victor Reta spoke on this item. 

 

Lorenza Fraire was signed up to speak but declined. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

30. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON PAVING STREETS NEAR OR ON 

MCADOO ACRES SUBDIVISION BEFORE 2014 COMES TO A CLOSE. 

                                                              MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number thirty (30).  Motion passed. 

 

Douglas Lobdell  and Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 10 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

31. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ACCOUNTING CONTROLS ADEQUATE 

TO PROTECT THE ASSETS OF THE CITY OF SOCORRO.      SERGIO COX 

                                                                                                                  

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete 

item number thirty-one (31).  Motion passed. 

 

Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

32. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON FINANCIAL AUDIT FOR YEAR ENDED 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013.  

                                                                           SERGIO COX 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete 

item number thirty-two (32).  Motion passed. 

 

Lorenza Fraire spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

33. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

FROM THE FORENSIC AUDIT BY WEAVER LLP.            SERGIO COX 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to postpone for the 

Regular Meeting of October 2, 2014. Motion passed. 

 

Ralph Duran, Lorenza Fraire, and Karina Hagelsieb spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 11 

 

CITY ATTORNEY 

 

34. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING OLD HUECO TANKS ROAD 

ROADWAY PROJECT, FUNDING MECHANISMS FOR SAME AND 

PARTICIPATION BY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, INCLUDING 

THE CAMINO REAL REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, THE STATE 

OF TEXAS,  EL PASO COUNTY, EL PASO COMMUNITY COLLEGE, THE 

EL PASO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND THE 

LOWER VALLEY WATER DISTRICT.          JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to move item 

number thirty-four (34) to Executive Session.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene  Rodriguez to move into Executive 

Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 8:42 P.M. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED BACKIN OPEN SESSION AT 9:11 P.M. 

 

34. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING OLD HUECO TANKS ROAD 

ROADWAY PROJECT, FUNDING MECHANISMS FOR SAME AND 

PARTICIPATION BY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, INCLUDING 

THE CAMINO REAL REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, THE STATE 

OF TEXAS,  EL PASO COUNTY, EL PASO COMMUNITY COLLEGE, THE 

EL PASO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND THE 

LOWER VALLEY WATER DISTRICT.          JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve the city 

attorney’s recommendation to hire surveyors and appraisers for the real estate 

described.  Motion passed. 
 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 12 

 

Lorenza Fraire was signed up to speak on this item but was not present. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA 

 

1. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE THE ACQUISITION OF 

APPROXIMATELY 28.502 ACRES OF REAL ESTATE FOR USE AS A DRAINAGE 

STRUCTURE, TO AUTHORIZE THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR SAID 

ACQUISIRION AND RELATED COSTS, INCLUDING TITLE COMMITMENTS 

AND INSURANCE AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR OR HIS DESIGNEE TO 

EXECUTE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO EFFECT THE PURCHASE. 

 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve the 

recommendation made by the city attorney.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 
 

35. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

36. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY 

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS.  

                                                           WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

37. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to delete items 

thirty-five (35), thirty-six (36) and number thirty-seven (37).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain:   



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
September 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 13 

 

38. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn at 9:14 

p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 





 
 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

       

SEPTEMBER 25, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Victor Perez 

Rene Rodriguez 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 
 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Olivia Navarro, Assistant City Clerk 

Jim Martinez, City Attorney 

Sam Leony, Planning and Zoning Director 

Adriana Rodarte, HR Director 

Victor Reta, Recreation Centers Supervisor 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:14 p.m.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited by Sam Leony 

 

3. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 

A roll call was held and a quorum was established with five members present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

No speakers for Public Comment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
September 25, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE ACCOUNTING 

MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SOCORRO.          KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve item 

number five (5).   

 

Victor Perez amended his motion. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve the 

accounting manual withy corrections and provide corrected version at the Regular 

Meeting of October 2, 2014. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE FIXED ASSET MANUAL 

FOR THE CITY F SOCORRO.                                            KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve  

item number six (6).  Motion passed. 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez amended her motion. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number six (6) with correction.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  ON RECONSIDERATION OF THE 

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PROCUREMENT METHOD FOR SOCORRO 

BRIDGE PROJECT AKA WILTON CONNERS WAY BRIDGE, PROJECT 

NO. 14-006, FROM COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSAL TO 

COMPETITIVE UNIT PRICE SEALED BID AND RATIFICATION OR 

PRIOR ACTION TAKEN IN SOLICITING COMPETITVE UNIT  SEALED 

BIDS FOR THIS PROJECT.                                                JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
September 25, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move 

item number seven (7) to Executive Session.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move 

into Executive Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 6:40 

P.M. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED BACIN OPEN SESSION AT 7:22 P.M. 

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  ON RECONSIDERATION OF THE 

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PROCUREMENT METHOD FOR 

SOCORRO BRIDGE PROJECT AKA WILTON CONNERS WAY 

BRIDGE, PROJECT NO. 14-006, FROM COMPETITIVE SEALED 

PROPOSAL TO COMPETITIVE UNIT PRICE SEALED BID AND 

RATIFICATION OR PRIOR ACTION TAKEN IN SOLICITING 

COMPETITVE UNIT  SEALED BIDS FOR THIS PROJECT.     

                                                                                           JAMES A. MARTINEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to 

approve item number seven (7).  Motion passed. 

 

     Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

     Nays: 

     Abstain: 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT 

WITNESSES AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL 

COUNSEL WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                           WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Special Council Meeting 
September 25, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

9. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS 

FOR EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL 

ESTATE ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE 

MATTERS.                                          WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

10. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION. 

                                          WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to delete items 

numbers eight (8), nine (9), and ten (10).   Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Abstain: 

 

 

11. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to adjourn 

at 7:23 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 



City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 8-9

City Manager
Typewritten Text









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 352 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LEIGH CLARK SURVEY 298 ABST. 
6262, TRACT P-3 (OUT OF TRACT 15) AT 15495 GATEWAY BLVD. WEST, FROM 
UNCLASSIFIED ZONING TO M-2 (HEAVY INDUSTRIAL) PLUS A CONDITIONAL 
USE PERMIT FOR RECYCLING YARD. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1 A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  

Leigh Clark Survey 298 Abst. 6262, Tract P-3 (Out of Tract 15) at 15495 Gateway Blvd. West, 

is changed from Unclassified Zoning  to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) plus a Conditional Use Permit 

for Recycling Yard. 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   September 18, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   October 2, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 10-11

City Manager
Typewritten Text









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 353 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 13, BLOCK B, VIÑEDO ACRES 
SUBDIVISION AT 376 TOKAY AVE. FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) 
TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  Lot 

13, Block B, Viñedo Acres Subdivision at 376 Tokay Ave., is changed from R-1 (Single Family 

Residential) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). 

 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   September 18, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   October 2, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 12-13

City Manager
Typewritten Text









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 354 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 12, BLOCK 6, DELIP 
SUBDIVISION AT 845 DELHI DR., FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO 
C-1 (LIGHT COMMERCIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1 A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of Lot 

12, Block 6, Delip Subdivision at 845 Delhi Dr., is changed from R-1 (Single Family 

Residential) to C-1 (Light Commercial). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   September 18, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   October 2, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 14-15

City Manager
Typewritten Text









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE 355 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 13, BLOCK 7, GURDEV 
SUBDIVISION AT 10391 NIRMAL DR., FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) 
TO C-1 (LIGHT COMMERCIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  Lot 

13, Block 7, Gurdev Subdivision at 10391 Nirmal Dr., is changed from R-1 (Single Family 

Residential) to C-1 (Light Commercial). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   September 18, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   October 2, 2014 

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 16

City Manager
Typewritten Text













City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 17

City Manager
Typewritten Text









City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 18

City Manager
Typewritten Text









 
 

DATE: 09/22/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on review process for placing street lights in 2015 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Council has allocated a total of $60,000 for street lights in the coming year. This project 

can be divided into $10,000 for each Council member or be given to PW/PZ so that they 

can place the lights where they see fit. Council should start deciding how they want to do 

this process.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

$60,000 has been allocated for street lights 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Put off the process for later 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 19

City Manager
Typewritten Text



I recommend that we initiate the decision process for street lights and direct the CM to 

implement a plan of where the street lights can be placed in the City.  



 
 

DATE: 09/22/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on review process for streets that will be paved in 2015 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Council has allocated a total of $600,000 for paving streets in the coming year. Each 

Council member will receive $100,000 pave streets in their district or across the City in 

the case of the Mayor and At Large. We should start planning ahead and begin the 

process of deciding what streets will be paved. Council should work with the City 

Manager and his staff to decide how the streets will be selected.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

$600,000 has been allocated for paving of streets 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Not have a selection process for streets to be paved.  

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 20

City Manager
Typewritten Text



 

I recommend that we initiate a review process so that Council can begin to decide what 

streets will be paved in 2015.  



 
 

DATE: 09/22/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on review process for placing sidewalks in 2015 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Council has allocated a total of $200,000 for paving streets in the coming year. We need 

to decide whether we will be contracting a company to pave the sidewalks or do them in 

house. We should start the decision process now so that we have ample time to see what 

the best option is.   

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

$200,000 has been allocated for paving of sidewalks 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Put off the process for later 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 21

City Manager
Typewritten Text



I recommend that we initiate the decision process for sidewalks and direct the CM to 

come back to us with a recommendation of where the sidewalks will go and how we can 

pave them.  



 
 

DATE: 09/22/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on review process for Neighborhood Safety project in 

2015 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

Council has allocated a total of $40,000 for the Neighborhood Safety project (formerly 

Signalization Project) in the coming year. This project will start in January of 2015 so it 

is important that Council decide how they want to move forward with this project. Last 

year it went through PZ Commission and they made their recommendations to Council 

and Council then approved it. Council also decided to set aside money from the $40,000 

to accommodate requests that occur throughout the year. Council needs to decide how it 

will implement this project.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

$40,000 has been allocated for the Neighborhood Safety Project 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 22



 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

I recommend that we direct the CM to collaborate with the PW and PZ departments to 

have a recommendation of where they believe the best place to place the new signs and 

speed bumps are.   



City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 23

City Manager
Typewritten Text




	Blank Page
	Item 8-9 Ordinance 352.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 10-11 - Ordinance 353.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 12-13 - Ordinance 354.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 14-15 - Ordinance 355.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 16- Cieol Del Rio.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 23 - Forensic Audit.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



